

To: jon wootten
E-Mail: jon.wootten@gd-ms.com
From: Doug Young
Date: April 15, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0422-EX-ST-2016

Message:

Please respond to the following comments from a Navy representative:

1. Based on the information in this request, I believe the sponsor for this event is a Dirk A. Hale - dhale@cirpas.org - 805-227-1311 X2.
The STA is in support of the Naval Post Graduate School, Combat Survival Radio demonstration.

My question - did he pre-coordinate these frequencies for use at Camp Roberts?

2. The STA came with IRAC 36518/1, SPS 16560/1 and based on this document for using the AN/PRC-112G I find the following:

250 MHz - 25K0A3E is not supported - should be 7K00A3E
251.9 MHz - 25K0A3E is not supported - should be 7K00A3E
255.0 MHz - 25K0A3E is not supported - should be 7K00A3E
275.0 MHz - should be 7K00A3E and also needs Army coordination
302.445 MHz is off channel - should be 302.425, 450 or 475 MHz - also, 5K00G1D is not supported - should be 2K80G1D
302.835 MHz is off channel - should be 302.825, 850 or 875 MHz - also, 5K00G1D is not supported - should be 2K80G1D.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 15, 2016 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 31928